



RMP Sediment Workgroup Meeting

March 18, 2021

1:00 – 4:00 PM

REMOTE ACCESS ONLY

<https://zoom.us/j/98188265250>

Meeting ID: 981 8826 5250

Dial by your location

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 981 8826 5250

AGENDA

<p>1</p>	<p>Meeting Overview & Introductions</p> <p>The main goals for today are to:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discuss priorities for 2022 Special Studies • Decide on proposals to develop for 2022 funding 	<p>1:00 pm Scott Dusterhoff (SFEI)</p>
<p>2</p>	<p>Discussion: Bathymetric Data Gaps</p> <p>This item will focus on a review of key bathymetric data gaps in the Bay and the estimated costs for filling those data gaps.</p> <p><u>Meeting materials</u>: Memo with estimated costs for filling key bathymetric data gaps</p> <p><u>Desired outcome</u>: A decision regarding the desire to seek 2022 funding to fill key bathymetric data gaps</p>	<p>1:20 pm Scott Dusterhoff and Bruce Jaffe and Theresa Fregoso (USGS)</p>

<p>3a</p>	<p>Discussion: Priorities for 2022 Special Studies</p> <p>Workgroup members will be placed into Breakout groups to discuss priorities for 2022 Special Studies. The discussion questions for the groups are:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● What priority studies identified in the Sediment Monitor and Modeling Strategy do you think should be ranked highest for 2022 funding? ● Are there additional studies that should be considered for 2022 funding? <p><u>Meeting materials:</u> Sediment Monitoring and Modeling Strategy - Table 2 (Priority recommendations for additional sediment studies over the next five year), Sediment Workgroup Multi-Year Plan</p>	<p>1:50 pm Workgroup</p>
	<p>BREAK</p>	<p>2:40 pm</p>
<p>3b</p>	<p>Discussion: Report back on 2022 Special Study Priorities</p> <p>Workgroup members will rejoin as one group and report the major findings from each Breakgroup discussion.</p> <p><u>Desired outcome:</u> Decision on the Special Study proposals to prepare for 2022 funding</p>	<p>2:50 pm Workgroup</p>
<p>4</p>	<p>Discussion: Proposal Logistics and Timing</p> <p>Decisions will be made regarding the lead for each Special Study proposal, approximate budget for each proposed study, and the timing of proposal preparation.</p> <p><u>Desired outcome:</u> A clear understanding of the proposal preparation process and responsibilities</p>	<p>3:30 pm Scott Dusterhoff</p>
<p>5</p>	<p>Wrap Up: Review Action Items and Decisions, Announcements</p>	<p>3:50 pm Scott Dusterhoff</p>

6	Adjourn	4:00 pm
---	---------	---------